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To: Elizabeth Rorie
Subject: FW: SOP Pump and Haul Permit for Jasper Highlands in Marion County, TN
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From: Julie Jordan [mailto:juliejordan@fieldengineering.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Water Permits
Cc: Barry Field; 'Julie Jordan'; Clarence Howard; Jennifer Innes
Subject: SOP Pump and Haul Permit for Jasper Highlands in Marion County, TN
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Please see attached.  If you have any questions, let me know.
 
Respectfully,
 

Julie Jordan,
Business Development
Field’s Engineering Consultant Services, LLC
77 Cother Street
Crossville, TN 38555
931-456-6071 Office
 
 
 
 

This communication, including attachements, is for exclusive use of addressee and may
contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information.  If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strickly prohibited.  If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail,
delete this communication and destroy all copies.
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